From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 4/20/2010 4:16:36 PM

To: Liang-Uegjio, Scarlett (scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Redacted ;
Redacted |
Redacted
Bcec:

Subject: RE: ALCA meeting and 2012-2014 DR application

Scarlett

Good to hear from you. Next Friday is fine. Just let us know the time.

If you can share anything ahead of time that would be good. Also, if you'd like, | can help put fogether
an agenda with you.

thanks,

Principal Regulatory Analyst

Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-973-8430
Redacted

From: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett [mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:57 PM

To:|Redacted

CCI Redacted [Redacted |

Subject: RE: ALCA meeting and 2012-2014 DR application

Hi Ken,

it looks like next week would be a good time to meet with IOUs individually (and May for joint IOU
meetings) on the DR guidelines. Would your folk have time next Friday? If not, next Wednesday is a
possibility. SDG&E expressed an interest in meeting individually but liked the idea of a joint meeting
after that. Please let me know. Thanks.

Scarlett

SB GT&S 0469094


mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted |

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett
Cc:[Redacted [Redacted |

Subject: RE: ALCA meeting and 2012-2014 DR application

Scarlett,

Thanks for getting back to us. It would be useful 1o see the list before the meeting. Then we can provide
better feedback at the meeting.

Look forward to hearing from you.

Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
415-973-8430

Redacted |

Redacted |

From: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett [mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, Aprif 12, 2010 11:18 AM
To: |Redacted

Cc: |Redacted |
Subject: RE: ALCA meeting and 2012-2014 DR application

Hello Ken,

Thank you for your feedback. I am out of office today. I will get in touch setting up a time to meet with PG&E
sometime this month on the guidance. Would it be helpful that I share the list of issues prior to the meeting so you
can compare notes? I can do that after Bruce has a chance to review my draft. Feel free to call if you have any
questions.

Scarlett

From:[Redacted

Sent: Fri 4/9/2010 3:24 PM
To: Liang-Ugjio, Scarlett
Cc:|Redacted

SB GT&S 0469095


mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: ALCA meeting and 2012-20614 DR application

Scarlett,

It was great being on the panel with you today and you gave a very
informative talk. It is also good to hear that you are working on the
guidance for the 2012-2014 DR Application that the IOUs will file in
January 2011. We are just about to get started on that effort, so having
guidance in May 2010 will make the process much more efficient for
everyone.

As Mikie, Susan and I discussed, we would very much like to meet with
the CPUC before the guidance is issued to provide input into that
guidance.

Please let me know how we can best help you in the process. I look
forward to hearing from you.

Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

SB GT&S 0469096



